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HHC 2008 HP Engineering Requisition Status - April 2009 
 
The following email has been sent to the applicants (personally addressed) regarding the two engineering 
positions HP described at HHC 2008 and described in Appendix G of the HHC 2008 Conference report 
at: 

http://holyjoe.net/hhc2008/description.htm 
 
One position was filled before the “business decision” was made to cancel the requisition.  HP hired 
attendee Tim Wessman.  See figure 47 on page 16. 
 
 
From: HP Human Resources  
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 1:06 PM 
Subject: Requisition Cancelled 
 

April 22, 2009  
 
Dear Applicant, 

Thank you for applying for the position of Calculating Solutions Design Engineer, requisition # 252421. Due to a 
business decision, this requisition has been cancelled and will be removed from our website. We encourage you to 
revisit our Corporate website to apply for other positions that may be of interest to you. 
  
We will retain your information in our candidate database for one year for the purpose of matching your job skills 
and interests to future job openings. You have the option of having your information automatically reviewed 
against the required skills for future job openings as they occur. 
  
Thank you for your application. We wish you all the best in your career search. 
  
  
Sincerely, 
Hewlett-Packard Company 
www.hp.com/go/jobs 
Job Searcher (internal use) 
  
  
Please note: Your application and any additional information you provide to us will be added to our international resume database located in the United 
States and Canada and will be used only for the purpose of reviewing your skills and interests against job openings at HP. 
  
This resume database will be shared with third parties acting on behalf of HP and who may be located in other geographies. These third parties are under 
contract to HP and bound by terms of confidentiality and the same data privacy rules in usage at HP. 
  
If there has been no activity on your candidate information for one year, it will be removed from our database. You may update or make changes to your 
profile by going to www.hp.com/go/jobs (external use) or Job Searcher (internal use). 
  
If you would like to delete your profile from our database, after you have signed in, select My Account Options at the top of the page, then 
Deactivate. This will withdraw all your applications from all the positions you applied to, and will remove your profile from the database.  
  
Use of this site indicates your acceptance of the Terms of Use. 
  
Replies to this message are undeliverable and will not reach HP's Human Resource Department. Please do not reply. 
 


